uplandDesign

ps

April 3, 2023 Project # 1089
Steve Bessette

Superintendent of Parks and Planning

Hanover Park Park District

1919 Walnut Avenue

Hanover Park, IL 60133

RE: Bid Summary Letter-Community Park Renovation

Dear Steve,

On March 31, 2023, 2 bid proposals were opened for Community Park Renovation. A chart
of bid prices that has been corrected for math errors is included below. A correction of the

bidder’s math errors does not change the low bidder. Hacienda Landscaping Inc. is the low
bidder with a base and alternate bid total of $609,606.00.

Hacienda Innovation

Landscaping [Landscape
Base Bid $ 530,989.00 | $ 598,555.93
Alt. 1 North Path Paving| $  78,617.00 | $ 64,286.99
Project Total $ 609,606.00 | $ 662,842.92

Hacienda Landscaping Inc. has performed similar work as specified in the plans and is
capable of completing it.

Sincerely,

il a%éﬁ

Heath Wright PLA
Principal Architect
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